

22384 Ortega Drive, Corral de Tierra, CA. 93908 831-210-1079 korynguthrie@gmail.com

#### PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

My objective is to assume the role of a Circulating Nurse where I can utilize my experience as a Perioperative nurse and advance my career and skills with new opportunities in a professional environment. I am extremely motivated, a fast learner and dedicated with a professional impressive work ethic. I have over 20 years experience and lead with a positive attitude and team approach.

### **EXPERIENCE**

# Assistant Director of Main Operating Room and Sterile Processing Community Hospital of the Monterey Peninsula | Monterey, CA

November 2019 - October 2021

- Collaborate with the Director of OPSC in planning, goal setting, developing department budgets, and coordinating supplies/ equipment, staffing, and care/service.
- Supervise the department's operations and act as a resource, role model and leader to staff, for problem resolution with issues with patient care, service delivery, safety, supplies, equipment, computer software, and customer concerns.
- Ensure compliance with regulatory and accreditation, policy and licence requirements.
- Ensure that staff have appropriate orientation/training and competence for the care/service provided and that all staff adhere to all Exceeding Expectation standards.

## **Assistant Director of Outpatient Surgery Center**

## Community Hospital of the Monterey Peninsula | Monterey, CA

February 2017 - November 2019

- Collaborate with the Director of OPSC in planning, goal setting, developing department budgets, and coordinating supplies/ equipment, staffing, and care/service.
- Supervise the department's operations and act as a resource, role model and leader to staff, for problem resolution with issues with patient care, service delivery, safety, supplies, equipment, computer software, and customer concerns.
- Ensure compliance with regulatory and accreditation, policy and licence requirements.
- Ensure that staff have appropriate orientation/training and competence for the care/service provided and that all staff adhere to all Exceeding Expectation standards.

# Perioperative Nurse Outpatient Surgery Center Community Hospital of the Monterey Peninsula | Monterey, CA

July 2015 - February 2017

- Reported to Director, Assistant Director and Charge Nurse of OPSC.
- Provided excellent care to patients while demonstrating professional conduct, accountability, safety awareness, patient advocacy and privacy, communication, teamwork, customer service and financial responsibility.
- Circulated during multi specialty procedures and operations, including turning room over for next patient. Specialties included: General, ENT, GYN, Urology, Plastics, Eyes, Pain, GI, Orthopedics.
- Assumed the role of the Charge Nurse and collaborated with physicians, nursing staff and other departments/units to execute patient schedule.

## **Perioperative Nurse**

December 2006 - September 2010

Monterey Peninsula Outpatient Surgery Center | Monterey, CA

- Reported to Director of MPSC.
- Circulated during multi specialty procedures and operations, including turning room over for next

- patient. Specialties included: General, ENT, GYN, Urology, Plastics, Eyes, Pain, GI, Orthopedics, Total Joints, Spine.
- Assumed the role of the Float Nurse and collaborated with physicians and nursing staff to execute patient schedule.
- Assisted in the build of MPSC at Ryan Ranch by setting up and organizing of OR suites, Instrument and Supply room, SPD, Equipment room.

# **Nursing Supervisor**

January 2005 - January 2007

# Monterey Doctors Surgery Center | Monterey, CA

- Reported to Director of MDSC.
- Collaborated with the Director in planning, goal setting, developing department budget, coordinating supplies/equipment, staffing, and care/service.
- Supervised the department's operations and acted as a resource, role model, and leader to staff, for problem resolution with issues with patient care, service delivery, safety, supplies, equipment, computer software, and customer concerns.
- Circulated during multi specialty procedures and operations, including turning over room for next patient. Specialties included: General, ENT, Plastics, Eyes, Pain, Orthopedics.
- Assisted in the remodel/rebuild of MDSC by reorganizing OR suites, Instrument and Supply room, SPD, Equipment room.

# **Perioperative Nurse**

August 2004 - March 2005

# Central Coast Arthroscopy Institute | Monterey, CA

- Reported to Director of CCAI.
- Conducted patient interviews, Admitted, Recovered and Circulated during multi specialty procedures and operations, including turning room over for next patient. Specialties included: Orthopedics and Pain Management.
- Assisted in the build of CCAI by organizing and setting up OR suites, Instrument and Supply room, SPD, Equipment room, Preop and Recovery rooms.

#### **Perioperative Nurse**

February 2003 - October 2004

#### Salinas Surgery Center | Salinas, CA

- Reported to Director, Assistant Director of SSC.
- Completed Perioperative 101 Course and Admitted, Recovered and Circulated multi specialty procedures and operations, including turning over room for next patient. Specialties included: General, ENT, GYN, Urology, Plastics, Pain, Orthopedics.

## **Perioperative and Recovery Nurse**

**August 2001 - February 2003** 

### Monterey Peninsula Outpatient Surgery Center | Monterey, CA

- Reported to Director, Assistant Director and Charge Nurse of MPSC.
- Conducted patient interviews, Admitted and Recovered patients during multi specialty procedures and operations.
- Assumed the role of Pain Management Team Leader and collaborated with Physicians and Nursing staff to coordinate and execute patient schedule, communicate, educate and care for Pain patients.

#### Labor and Delivery Nurse

January 2001 - August 2001

# Community Hospital of the Monterey Peninsula | Monterey, CA

- Reported to Director, Assistant Director of FBC.
- Assisted the Physicians and Nursing staff during vaginal deliveries, both scheduled and emergent cesarean sections.
- Provided Antepartum, Postpartum and Postnatal care to mother/baby.

### **Telemetry Nurse Main Pavilion**

June 1999 - October 2000

- Reported to Director, Assistant Director and Charge Nurse of MP.
- Provided excellent care and education to high acuity patients utilizing critical thinking skills.
- Assisted the Physicians and Nursing staff with Cardioversions.

### **EDUCATION**

Bachelor of Science in Nursing June 1999

University of San Francisco | San Francisco, CA

Associate of Arts June 1995

Monterey Peninsula College | Monterey, CA

Diploma June 1993

Notre Dame High School | Salinas, CA

#### **CERTIFICATIONS AND LICENSES**

California Registered Nurse License No. 564340: Active

• CNOR Certification ID No. 1734845: June 2019 to Present

• BLS Certification, American Heart Association: Active

Healing Touch Practitioner Apprentice Certificate: April 2015 to Present
 Energetic Healing Certificates: 2012 to Present

#### **MEMBERSHIPS**

AORN Member ID No. 361834 Active Member

#### **VOLUNTEER**

Healing Touch Apprentice

July 2015 - December 2016

Pacific Cancer Care | Monterey, CA

Provided biofield therapy to Cancer patients. Healing Touch is an energy based approach to health
and healing using touch to influence the human energy system. Using a heart centered approach,
both harmony and balance are restored in the energy system which facilitates the client's self
healing process.

Healing Touch Apprentice Elvsium | Monterey, CA April 2016 - April 2017

• Provided biofield therapy to all types of clients. Benefits of Healing Touch include: Reducing stress, calming anxiety and depression and PTSD, enhancing recovery from stroke, decreasing pain, alleviating pain from migraines, strengthening immune system, enhancing recovery from surgery, complementing care for neck and back problems, supporting cancer care, easing acute and chronic conditions, creating a sense of well being, deepening spiritual connection.